
2024 SAUDI TOYOTA CHAMPIONSHIP – HILLCLIMB 
ROUND 3 – TAIF, 17 – 19 OCTOBER 2024 

From: The Stewards  Document: 2.3 

To: To all drivers, to all officials Date: 19 October 20 

Subject: Bulletin #3 Time: 09:00Hrs 

In accordance with article 21 of the Saudi Hill Climb Championship 2024 Rules & Regulations (the 
Regulations), the following penalties will be imposed in addition to those outlined on page 23 of the 
Regulations: 

Infringement # Infringement Penalty 
25 A competitor/ vehicle hitting a cone on the Hill 

Climb Course during the competition 
A penalty of 2 seconds for 
each cone that is hit will be 
imposed to the race time. 

26 A competitor that is found to short cut a chicane 
on the Hill Climb Course during the Competition 

A penalty of 10 seconds for 
each short cut of a chicane 
will be imposed to the race 
time. 

For the purposes of determining a breach of Infringement # 25 & 26, all Marshals that are positioned 
on the Hill Climb Course are Judges of Fact. Further, SAMF has deployed cameras along the Hill 
Climb Course for the purposes of monitoring Infringement # 25 & 26 and these cameras are also 
Judges of Fact for the purposes of determining a breach. 

     Michael Smith  Elie Semaan Hassan Al Abdali 
Chairman of the stewards        Steward              Steward 


